

Council Chamber Annapolis

Dec 4th 1822

Dear Sir

Col Orrick has applied to the Executive to loan a Rifle Company attached to his Regiment with Rifles. There are a number of Rifles in the possession of your ~~Regiment~~ that were loaned previous to and during the late war. Should it be convenient to you to spare about seventy five of these Rifles, the Executive would I think have no objection to let Col Orrick have them. Will you have the goodness to answer this letter immediately -

To Major William Starbuck -

Yours most truly
Minian Perkins

Council Chamber

Annapolis Dec 4th 1822

Sir

I have to inform you, that the Governor has granted a pardon in favour of Jacob Halvert, who was sentenced by Washington County Court, at November Term last to one year's confinement in